Schindler, Amy C

From: Kevin Kosanovich <kwkosa@email.wm.edu>
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 9:13 AM

To: Schindler, Amy C

Subject: Fwd: VA Record Labels

Great list of VA hip-hop record labels.

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Joe Rugby <bigjoerugby @ gmail.com>
Date: Thu, Apr 4, 2013 at 8:55 AM

Subject: VA Record Labels

To: Kwkosa@email.wm.edu

Kevin,

here is a list of some of the VA Labels that I did business with from 1998 - 2009 aprox. I know there are more
this is just what I can remember.

Newport News
Southern Boi Ent
Bad Newz Connection
Titan Music Inc
Suiter Boy Ent

7 Armz productions
Dreamworld Ent
Bad Intentions Ent
Wildcats Ent

Hood Platinum Ent
Bad Newz Records

Hampton

Pay Up Ent

Hit Em Hard Ent
Blok Ent

5 Star Ent
Diamond Back Ent

Norfolk

Legal Money Ent
League Fam Ent
Crackoff Ent
Wildlife Ent
Black Russian Ent

VA Beach

N.E.C.

La Familia Ent
Parlay Music Group



Portsmouth
Bigg Chief Ent

Chesapeake
G-Man Ent

Williamsburg
F1rst Cuzins Productions

Petersburg
Illyaas Ent

Richmond

Reign Forever Ent
Harsh Reality Ent

Model World Ent
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